



# Priyanka

## WEB DEVELOPER

I am Highly skilled and motivated web developer with experience in creating, Proficient in front-end technologies such as HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, as well as back-end programming languages. Possess strong problem-solving and analytical skills, with a passion for delivering exceptional results.

## Contact

✉ panchalpriyanka007@gmail.com

☎ +91 9729735174

📍 Sector 12, Gurugram

## Educations

### MCA

Kurukshetra University (2015 - 2018)

### BCA

Kurukshetra University (2012 - 2015)

## Expertise

- HTML5
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- Wordpress, Joomla, Shopify, Dukaan
- PHP
- Framework Laravel
- Mysql, SQL

## Tools

- Popular
- Ravelry.io
- Headless
- Formster
- Formaloo
- Callback Traker
- Quick Blog
- Other AI Tools

## Social Handles

linkedin:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/priyanka-panchal-342846167/>

Behance:

<https://www.behance.net/priyankapanchal6>

## Work Experiences

Jun, 2023

### WEB DEVELOPER - IBRANDOX PVT. LTD.

- Connected with Multi-Sector for their websites.
- I worked on project that contain custome.
- PSD to Wordpress.
- Absolute satisfactory use of Typography.
- Design and Develop responsive websites for every device user.

Nov, 2020 - May, 2023

### WEB DEVELOPER - BRANDING PIONEERS PVT. LTD.

- Design and develop responsive websites using HTML5, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Implement and maintain Wordpress-based websites, including custom theme development and plugin development.
- Stay up-to-date with the latest web development trends and technologies to continuously improve and update skills.
- Collaborate with the design team to ensure that website design aligns with the company's brand identity.
- Communicate with clients to understand their requirements and provide appropriate solutions.
- Participate in code reviews and ensure that all code is maintainable and adheres to the company's coding standards.
- Troubleshoot and debug website issues, including cross-browser compatibility and performance issues.
- Optimize website performance for speed and scalability using techniques such as minification and compression.

2019 - Nov, 2020

### WEB DEVELOPER - BLUEWEB TECHSYS PVT. LTD.

- Designing personalized websites for fresher, meddle and senior level client's.
- Making the websites responsive, banners, images, and icons.

## Project Handles

---

- Satya Hair Solutions
- Aster Clinic
- Neelkanth Hospital
- Dr. Sruthi Alla
- Aarvy Healthcare
- Esha IVF
- LifeCare Hospital
- Maxkart Beauty
- Estique Clinic

## JAVA TRAINING (2018) - SOLITAIRE INFOSYS PVT. LTD.

- I have created one project Medical Management System. The project of Medical Management System project like online portal, registration of patients and doctors, online click management etc. The management of the medical concerned with the increasing effort in keeping the record of patients and recording their activities. In Project include like insert, update, delete, forgot password throw email, mailing facility, send SMS.